

**IGBC BITTERROOT ECOSYSTEM SUBCOMMITTEE**  
**Spring Virtual Meeting**  
May 28<sup>th</sup>, @ 9:30 MST (0830pst) to 4:30pm MST (1530pst)

**AGENDA:**

- 0930 AM MST **Welcome, Agenda Review and Introductions** – JJ Teare, Chair
- 1000-1015 **Food Storage Working Group Conversation Report** – Scott Jackson
- 1015-1030 **Outfitter Conversations on the NPCNF** – Cheryl Probert
- 1030 -1100 **Information, Education and Outreach Sub-committee Report** – Jen Bruns, Chair
- 1100-1115 **Exploring the Human Dimension equation in G-bear Conservation in Idaho – How to Effectively Outreach to our Publics** – Dr. Kenny Whallen, Katie Shaw – UI
- 1115-1130 **Break**
- 1130-1200 **Science Sub-committee Report** – Mike Pruss, Chair
- 1200- 1215 **G-bear Habitat Mapping, Concept, and Discussion** – Wayne Kaseworm
- 1200-1230 **Discussion on the Proposal for Change to the IGBC** – JJ Teare and Sandi Fischer
- Basic Concept, why now
  - Reasons for Potential Change
  - What are our initial thoughts on the concept?
- 1230-1330 **Lunch (Working if needed? – To facilitate some more discussions)**
- 1330 -1340 **Public Session** – Welcome and Agenda Review – JJ Teare, Chair
- 1340 -1530 **Agency Reports –G-bear Conservation Plans for 2021**  
**USFS**  
1340-1350 - **Salmon Challis NF-**  
1350- 1400 - **Bitterroot NF -**  
1400-1410 - **Nez Perce Clearwater NF-**  
1410-1420 - **Lolo NF-**  
1420-1430 – **Sawtooth NF -**  
1430-1440 - **Montana Fish, Wildlife and Parks –**  
1440-1450- **Idaho Dept. of Fish and Game-** Jen Bruns, JJ Teare  
1450-1500 - **U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service Montana-**  
1500-1510 – **U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service Idaho-**  
1510-1520 – **Nez Perce Trip** – Kerey Barnowe-Meyer
- 1520 -1535 **County Perspectives** – Lemhi, Ravalli, Clearwater/Idaho
- 1535 - 1615 **Public Q&A and Comments** – Jen Bruns moderator
- 1615 – 1630 **Other Business**

- Vice Chair
- Next Meeting
- Wrap UP

1630

**Adjourn**

**Virtual Zoom Link:**

Join Zoom Meeting by clicking the link below: Coming

DRAFT